

# State Licensure Information

(updated 1.13.2022)

While licensure or certification may be available in this field of study, our programs do not directly lead to such licensure or certification upon graduation. The professional preparation you receive in our program meets the educational requirements for licensure as a Professional Engineer and may still assist you in such pursuits; however, the licensing authority and requirements for Professional Engineers falls under the jurisdiction of the licensing board for the state, territory, or foreign entity in which the engineer practices. If you intend to pursue such credentialing in your state or elsewhere, we strongly advise you to contact the applicable state credentialing authority to familiarize yourself with its specific requirements.

State	Agency	Web Address
Alabama	Alabama Board of Engineers and Land Surveyors	<a href="http://www.bels.alabama.gov/ApplicantResources.aspx">http://www.bels.alabama.gov/ApplicantResources.aspx</a>
Alaska	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing.aspx</a>
Arizona	Arizona State Board of Technical Registration	<a href="https://btr.az.gov/engineer-applicants">https://btr.az.gov/engineer-applicants</a>
Arkansas	Arkansas State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors	<a href="https://www.ark.org/pels/renewals/index.php">https://www.ark.org/pels/renewals/index.php</a>
California	Department of Consumer Affairs: Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, and Geologists	<a href="https://www.bpelsg.ca.gov/">https://www.bpelsg.ca.gov/</a>
Colorado	State Board of Licensure for Architects, Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES">https://dpo.colorado.gov/AES</a>
Connecticut	Connecticut State Department of Consumer Protection	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Professional-Engineers-and-Land-Surveyors-Licensing">https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/License-Services-Division/All-License-Applications/Professional-Engineers-and-Land-Surveyors-Licensing</a>
Delaware	Delaware Association of Professional Engineers	<a href="https://www.dape.org/">https://www.dape.org/</a>
Florida	Florida Board of Professional Engineers	<a href="https://fbpe.org/licensure/licensure-process/">https://fbpe.org/licensure/licensure-process/</a>
Georgia	Georgia Board of Professional Engineers & Land Surveyors	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/22">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/22</a>
Hawaii	Board of Professional Engineers, Architects, Surveyors, & Landscape Architects	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/engineer/</a>
Idaho	Board of Licensure of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors	<a href="https://ipels.idaho.gov/">https://ipels.idaho.gov/</a>
Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	<a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfEngineer.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfEngineer.asp</a>
Indiana	State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/engineer.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/engineer.htm</a>

State	Agency	Web Address
Iowa	Iowa Professional Licensing Bureau	<a href="https://plb.iowa.gov/board/engineers-land-surveyors">https://plb.iowa.gov/board/engineers-land-surveyors</a>
Kansas	Kansas Board of Technical Professions	<a href="https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/engineers">https://www.ksbtp.ks.gov/professions/engineers</a>
Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Engineers & Land Surveyors	<a href="https://kyboels.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://kyboels.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Louisiana	Louisiana Professional Engineering and Land Surveying Board	<a href="https://www.lapels.com/">https://www.lapels.com/</a>
Maine	State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/professionalengineers/">https://www.maine.gov/professionalengineers/</a>
Maryland	Maryland Board for Professional Engineers	<a href="https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/pe/">https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/pe/</a>
Massachusetts	Board of Registration of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-professional-engineers-and-land-surveyors</a>
Michigan	Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72865--,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72602_72731_72865--,00.html</a>
Minnesota	Minnesota Board of AELSLAGID	<a href="https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html">https://mn.gov/aelslagid/index.html</a>
Mississippi	Mississippi Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Surveyors	<a href="https://www.pepls.state.ms.us/pepls/web.nsf">https://www.pepls.state.ms.us/pepls/web.nsf</a>
Missouri	Missouri Division of Professional Registration	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/apelsla.asp</a>
Montana	Montana Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors	<a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pel">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pel</a>
Nebraska	State of Nebraska Board of Engineers and Architects	<a href="https://ea.nebraska.gov/">https://ea.nebraska.gov/</a>
Nevada	The Nevada Board of Engineers and Land Surveyors	<a href="https://nvbpels.org/">https://nvbpels.org/</a>
New Hampshire	Office of Professional Licensure and Certification	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/engineers/">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/engineers/</a>
New Jersey	State Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pels">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pels</a>
New Mexico	New Mexico Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers & Professional Surveyors	<a href="http://www.sblpes.state.nm.us/">http://www.sblpes.state.nm.us/</a>
New York	Office of the Professions	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pels/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pels/</a>
North Carolina	The North Carolina Board of Examiners for Engineers and Surveyors	<a href="https://www.ncbels.org/">https://www.ncbels.org/</a>
North Dakota	The North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	<a href="https://ndpelsboard.org/">https://ndpelsboard.org/</a>

State	Agency	Web Address
Ohio	State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Surveyors	<a href="https://www.peps.ohio.gov/">https://www.peps.ohio.gov/</a>
Oklahoma	Oklahoma State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/pels/">https://www.ok.gov/pels/</a>
Oregon	Oregon State Board of Examiners for Engineering & Land Surveying	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/OSBEELS/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/OSBEELS/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Pennsylvania	State Registration Board for Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors and Geologists	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/EngineersLandSurveyorsandGeologists/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/EngineersLandSurveyorsandGeologists/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Rhode Island	State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers	<a href="http://www.bdp.ri.gov/engineers/">http://www.bdp.ri.gov/engineers/</a>
South Carolina	The South Carolina State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Surveyors	<a href="https://lr.sc.gov/eng/">https://lr.sc.gov/eng/</a>
South Dakota	South Dakota Board of Technical Professions	<a href="https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/engineers.aspx">https://dlr.sd.gov/btp/engineers.aspx</a>
Tennessee	The Tennessee Board of Architectural and Engineering Examiners	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html">https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/architects-engineers.html</a>
Texas	Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	<a href="https://engineers.texas.gov/">https://engineers.texas.gov/</a>
Utah	Utah Department of Commerce the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/eng/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/eng/index.html</a>
Vermont	The Board of Professional Engineering	<a href="https://governor.vermont.gov/boards_and_commissions/engineering">https://governor.vermont.gov/boards_and_commissions/engineering</a>
Virginia	Board for Architects, Professional Engineers, Land Surveyors, Certified Interior Designers and Landscape Architects	<a href="http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/">http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/APELS/</a>
Washington	Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors	<a href="https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/engineerslandsurveyors/">https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/engineerslandsurveyors/</a>
West Virginia	West Virginia State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers	<a href="https://www.wypebd.org/">https://www.wypebd.org/</a>
Wisconsin	State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/EngineerProfessional/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/EngineerProfessional/Default.aspx</a>
Wyoming	Wyoming Board of Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors	<a href="https://engineersandsurveyors.wyo.gov/">https://engineersandsurveyors.wyo.gov/</a>